From: Weber Yohanna [mailto:YohannaWeber@eversheds.com]
Sent: 26 November 2015 19:05

To: Hornsea2

Cc: Galloway, John

Subject: RE: Hornsea Project Two - Centrica

Dear Zena

Further to my email below | confirm that Centrica withdraws all representations in
relation to the application.

Regards

Yohanna Weber | Senior Associate | Planning and Infrastructure Consenting

T: 44 20 7919 0708
M: 44 7776 304 825
http://www.eversheds.com/yohannaweber

Eversheds was ranked a Global Elite Law Firm in the Acritas Global

Elite Brand Index 2014. Elite firms are multi-jurisdictional, collaborative,
adaptable to changing client needs and focused on providing value to
clients across the globe.

From: Hornsea2 [mailto:Hornsea2 @pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 October 2015 09:23

To: Weber Yohanna

Cc: Hornsea2

Subject: RE: Hornsea Project Two - Centrica

Dear Ms Weber,

Thank you for your email below, this will be available to view on the webpage
as soon as practicable after the close of Deadline 4.

Kind Regards
Zena

Zena Madden

Assistant Case Officer

Major Applications & Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Hornsea2@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate



mailto:YohannaWeber@eversheds.com
http://www.eversheds.com/global/en/who/people/index.page?person=en/Weber_Yohanna
mailto:Hornsea2@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Hornsea2@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate/about/personal-information-charter

From: Weber Yohanna [mailto:YohannaWeber@eversheds.com]
Sent: 20 October 2015 18:04

To: Hornsea2

Cc: Galloway, John

Subject: Hornsea Project Two - Centrica

Dear Sirs

By way of update the parties have almost concluded negotiations in relation to commercial
arrangements and protective provisions sufficient to protect Centrica’s apparatus and interests. We
do not anticipate attending the hearings scheduled for next week and expect that we will be in touch
again shortly to confirm withdrawal of Centrica’s representations.

| hope this assists.

Regards

Yohanna Weber | Senior Associate | Planning and Infrastructure Consenting

T: 44 20 7919 0708
M: 44 7776 304 825
http://www.eversheds.com/yohannaweber

Eversheds was ranked a Global Elite Law Firm in the Acritas Global

Elite Brand Index 2014. Elite firms are multi-jurisdictional, collaborative,
adaptable to changing client needs and focused on providing value to
clients across the globe.

FrxxxAxx*A* This e-mail is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP *******x*xxx

Winner of the Inclusive Culture Award at the Opportunity Now Excellence in
Practice Awards 2014
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